

Jason Fried

5891 Highway 49
Suite 60-118
Hattiesburg, MS 39402
601-818-8541
me@jasonfried.info

Summary

10 years of systems administration experience.
Extensive Unix/Linux administration experience.
Extensive experience with Apache, Bind, Subversion and Sendmail.
Extensive experience with the Atlassian tool suite.
Extensive experience with VMware Virtual Infrastructure (vSphere).
Comfortable working in team or solo environments.
Comfortable working with various Operating Systems.
Experience with Systems Integration and Custom Application Development.
Skilled in Several Programming Languages, able to learn new ones very quickly.
Comfortable with Object Oriented Programming.
Able to solve problems quickly and to adapt to changing technology.

Skills

Operating Systems Experience

BSD UNIX: FreeBSD, OpenBSD, NetBSD, Darwin
Linux: RedHat Enterprise Linux, Fedora, CentOS, Slackware, Ubuntu
UNIX: Solaris/SunOS, AIX, HP-UX
Mac OS: 7, 9, X
Windows: 95 - Vista
Windows Server: 2000 - 2008

Programming Languages

Scripting: Perl, Python, PHP, Bash, Tcsh, Awk
Compiled: Java, C#, C and C++
Special Purpose: RegEx
Frameworks: Struts2, Hibernate, Mason
Markup: XML, YAML, JSON, HTML

Skills (Continued)

Technologies

Network Management: DNS, DHCP, Load Balancing and Failover

Network Protocol: TCP & UDP, IP/IPv6, CARP, Multicast

Directory Services: Active Directory, LDAP, NIS

Storage: SAN, NAS(iSCSI,NFS,cifs)

Clustering: HP Service Guard, Storage Foundation Cluster File System

Databases: MySQL, MsSQL, Oracle, SQLite, Berkley DB, Memcache

Virtualization: VMware vSphere, Virtual Infrastructure 3, ESX

Professional Experience

Deloitte Consulting LLP.

Hattiesburg, MS

Senior Analyst: 2009 - Current

Duties:

Automation of routine administration tasks.

Integration and creation of administration tools.

Infrastructure support for various client projects.

Design development and production environments.

Developing improvements to existing infrastructure.

BearingPoint Inc.

Hattiesburg, MS

Senior Technology Analyst: 2006 - 2009

Duties:

Infrastructure support for various client projects.

Maintenance of internal tool suite.

Configure and maintain development and production environments.

Integration of various tools and systems.

Automated routine tasks and created custom administration tools.

Professional Experience (Continued)

Southeastern Louisiana University: Administrative Computing Services

Hammond, LA

Student Intern and Network Technician: 2003 - 2006

Duties:

- Installation of new equipment in the campus data center.
- Automation of administration tasks.
- Scripting the gathering and graphing of network statistics.
- Testing of new systems.

Education

Bachelors of Science, Computer Science

Southeastern Louisiana University

Graduated 2006

President's List: Summer 2005

Certifications and Training

Sun Certified Programmer for the JAVA2 Platform 1.4: 2006

HP Service Guard Training: 2009

Organizations And Affiliates

SLU Association for Computing Machinery (ACM)

President: 2005 - 2006

System Administrator for Unix Server: 2002 - 2006

Member: 2001 - 2006

ACM International Collegiate Programming Contest (ICPC)

Attended Regionals: 2001 - 2004

Each year my team was the highest-ranking team from Southeastern.

References

References are available upon request.